2/1/m

Dear Pauml,

I:ryoumjut-mhrmmoﬁmmmmdm;mhthrm
maldag the everhead yeu are deing well. Better will ceme.

Gels is a geed reperter. lis sees censpiracies where I de net but he is able.

i figured the Hunt's weuld find a way out amd that Ferssan would met ge te jail,
I still thiak ke wen't, if pnly em age. But he bolongs thers.

My recellectien is that the Huat's had a handle on Woedvard, tee.
I'11 we glad te get the clippings.

]
Iduthnmtnuamtﬂauhs.Imhenmhinamdporun.Hail
duufut.tﬁorlnhrbdmllmauufmnrepomrm teld me of seme of

Gemgalez' recemt jackassery. I's haviag nething te de with them because of their
urimnn-im.Smmhut-mmutwhthmm-nrxmm
of thiz, se much se that I de wender, He ia, witheut doubt, able.

quyuperimeiti:ut-dotodedov-withthnthnuuhmi
peeple there. They camgt centrsl what they get amd it is imevitable that ethers de
got what they have amd the recerd is that they them wisuse it,

This befere 2 real guagup, which is imevitable, begins. Yeu can imagine whem the
pros seme of whem you lkmow begin their real eperatiens.

Howeverf/the Hunt's latched ente Hirsckep they could net have deme better!

As you kmew I have ne curremt scerecard. I'am vwendering hew Kelly came eut. I've
net heard frem Jerry Patchem im a leng time.

Paul, if any of this gets clese 3o you yon camgt be tee carsful. %t is a pretty
Bysantine sitwation en beth assassinatiens. I have much of what cam do tremendmsus
damage te the FHI ame the CIA both., I have it safely duplicsted eut of my messessioem,
tes, If there is any investigatien, ne matter hew irrespondible and urndependable, any
ntmﬂataamofﬁatmnlhauhniuuwm.ﬂnhuhnitnm
ence danger is perceived, Deesn't make much differemce whe uxim else is hurt, as lemg
a8 it i3 senceme else,

Thanks and best regards,



ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW
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Telophone February 2, 1977
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Mr. Harold Weisberg
RFD 12, Frederick, Maryland

Dear Harold:s

The newspaper man is Earl Golz. The Hunts' were cut
loose as follows: W.H. Hunt, obstruction charges dismissed;
N.B. Hunt and Ralph Shank, five for action bordering on contempt
of Court.

Hal Woodard, the Federal Judge, has not set a trial for
Foreman. I will try to dig up the newspaper clippings for you.

‘ I think Henry Gonzales, who will head the House Committee,
is a good person.

I am making the overhead at the office and am paid very
little for my time.

PMR/vg



